
Wasco (Warm Springs) Reservation Map, 1855
By Joel Palmer

From 1854 to 1855, Joel Palmer, the superintendent of Indian affairs for Oregon Territory,
negotiated nine treaties between Pacific Northwest Indians and the U.S. government. Many Indians
agreed to the treaties because they saw it as a way to reserve some of their land.

In 1855, the Wasco and Warm Springs Indians agreed to cede to the U.S. government roughly ten
million acres of land south of the Columbia River and between the Cascade and Blue Mountain
ranges. They received in exchange $200,000 and a variety of government services, including a
school, a hospital, and flour and saw mills. The treaty also created the Warm Springs Reservation
and reserved for the associated bands of the Wasco and Warm Springs Indians their right to hunt,
fish, and gather food on traditional land outside reservation boundaries. The U.S. government
moved members of northern Paiute band, in southeastern Oregon, to the Warm Springs reservation
in the 1880s.
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